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MEMORANDUM

To:  Anna Chesnut, Document Specialist

Department of State — Division of Corporations \J:PSQ;D

From: Chris Wagner, Executive Director
Deaf Service Center of Pasco — Hernando Counties aka Deaf and Hard of Hearing
Services of Florida, Inc,

Date: October 25, 2002 -

Re:  Dissolution and Name Amendment

Enclosed you will find the documents, signed by our Board Chairman Dennis McCarthy,
required to make the necessary changes. Originally, we had requested for the name
amendment, but realized it was not done appropriately. I apologize and thank you for

your assistance over the telephone.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 727-816-1314.



ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Articles of Dissolution

Pursuant to section 617.1401, Florida Statutes, this Florida not for profit corporation submits the following

FIRST: The name of the corporation is M&%&MM@/& .
SECOND: The articles of incorporation were filed on Terpuatd S 2002
THIRD: The corporation has not commenced to conduct its affairs

FOURTH: No debis of the corporation remain unpaid

FIFTH: Adoption of dissolution (CHECK ONE)

(Note: Cannot be authorized by an incorporator if the corporation has directors)
I{'Ihe dissolution was authorized by a majority of the directors
OR

O The dissolution was authorized by an incorporator
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] The dissolution was authorized by a majority of the incorporators. F_:‘:i =2 0

- f
— ___‘5 i:,“
Signed this 25" day of Ocinher -

Signature

officer

or Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors, President or other
tors have not been selected by an incorporator.)

Pernis K. Me CaeJr‘r\q

Typed or printed name

Title

Crairr man of e Baard




